



Lynne Whitehead

lwhitehead@rangercollege.edu 254-968-1091

Personal Work Statement

I am a hardworking, loyal, and focused individual who is self-motivated to succeed in any situation. Always up to taking on new challenges and positions that require a responsible task orientated person. By paying it forward, I want to share the knowledge that I have gained in my past experiences to better or further any student, in their journey to becoming the best Cosmetology professional they can be.

Education

66 College Hours in General Studies from Ranger College

Cosmetology Instructor License #1735068, since April 24, 2017

Cosmetology Operator License #167015, since November 24, 2015

Weatherford College 3 semesters of basic studies 1998

Golden High School Graduate 1988

Employment History

Ranger College – August 18, 2018 to Present

Stephenville Nursing and Rehab - August 4, 2016 to November 15, 2023

P & R Salon – May 2016 to May 2017

Allstar Clips – August 2016 to November 2016

Woodrow's Barber Shop – October 2015 to May 2016

Bubbles Mobile Carwash and Detail - April 2009 to December 2014

Skills/Awards

9 years of continued education through the State of Texas for Cosmetology licensing.

Color specialist through Lanza, Framese, Matrix and Redkin Color Lines with continued training through Presentations for Cosmetology Students and attend Hair Show classes to stay current.

High honors for 2 semesters for Instructor classes, and last semester of Cosmetology classes at Ranger College, Phi Theta Kapa Honor Society Member, Presidents List Honors for 2 semesters of Cosmetology classes at Ranger College

Skilled in Word, Excel, Quickbooks for Bookkeeping and have a Customer Service background of over 30 years.

Owner Operator of successful Mobile Carwash business in Erath County for 5years

Member of the Stephenville Chamber of Commerce 2009-2014